

# Bearwood School Council

## *Article 12*

*You have the right to give your opinion, and for adults to listen and take it seriously.*

Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> May 2022

### **This is what we talked about:**

- **Health and Safety**

The fence near Y6 going down to the Orchard area- wood is coming off and rusty nails.

- Wooden fence in the circle is broken?
- Water fountains - are we allowed to use them at breaktimes and do they work?

- **Safeguarding**

- No concerns.

- **ICT Suite**

Some classes don't know when it's their turn to go in at lunchtime- can we get a timetable put up on the door of the ICT suite? Grace to speak to Mrs Wilson and create timetable and pass to Mrs Goodfellow.

- **Curriculum enhancement.**

- There is some money available to bring the curriculum to life. How would you like to see this being used?
- Y1 - police visit, Farmer Palmers, History, Monkey World.
- Y3 - David Walliams and Dogman author.
- Y 5 - Trips - museum, animal visit in school, Adventure Pirate
- Y4 - More laptops, more sports lessons, more swimming lessons.
- Is there any money for more goals and lines for a football pitch?

- **AOB**

- Discussed the outside are - year 5 and 6 trim trail as it's a bit young
- Mrs Goodfellow to find out if the outdoor screen works.
- Year 6 - litter pickers - to be decided for next time
- Year 5 - to be decided for next time

- **Year 4 - Louie and Ava**

**This week we decided .....**

- We will begin to work on a plan for zoning the whole outside area

**In class council can you discuss...**

- Year 5 and 6 - please confirm 2 litter pickers to work with Mr Cooper once a week.

**Thank you**

- **The next meeting will be confirmed after half term.**